
Minutes
Town of Skowhegan

Regular Selectmen’s Meeting
5:30 P.M.

Tuesday, September 27, 2016
Municipal Building – Council Room

Board of Selectmen:
Donald Skillings, Chairman
Paul York, Vice Chairman
Betty Austin
Darla Pickett
Soren Siren

Town Manager:
Christine Almand

Executive Secretary:
Cara L. Mason

Call Selectmen’s Meeting to order.

Donald Skillings called the meeting to order.

The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America was recited.

1. Town Manager’s Report

The 4th Annual Pancreatic Cancer Research 5K Walk/Run was on September 24th. I need the 
Selectmen to approve their Application for Parades and Processions and to waive the insurance
requirement.

This was approved via phone on Friday, September 23, 2016.

A motion was made by Paul York and seconded by Darla Pickett to approve the 
application for Parades and Processions to allow Jodie Mosher-Towle to hold a 
Pancreatic Cancer 5K on Saturday, September 24, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. and to waive the 
insurance requirement.

Vote:  5/0

Reminder: The Board of Selectmen and the Planning Board have a joint meeting scheduled for 
Tuesday, October 4th at 7:00 pm. If the Selectmen have any items they would like to have 
added to the agenda, please email them to me by the end of the day tomorrow.

Last Tuesday Betty and I attended the KVCOG Annual Meeting. They had a wonderful guest
speaker from Maine Development Foundation.

I will be out of the office for the MMA Convention on October 7th and 8th.



Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes                     2                                      September 27, 2016

The revaluation fieldwork is continuing. They are currently working on tax maps 31 and 32 – 
Elm St., Norridgewock Ave., Russell Rd., Beech St., Crestline Cir., Park St., Madison Ave., 
Smith St., Hanover St., Moody St., Silver St., Robinson St., Walton Ct., Tessier Ln., Blodgett 
Dr., and Merrill St. For more detailed information, visit our website.

Skowhegan Area High School will be holding the Homecoming Parade on Wednesday, 
September 28th at 7:00 pm.

Main Street Skowhegan’s 11th Anniversary Gala & Auction will be held at Lakewood Inn 
Restaurant on October 8th at 5:30 pm. Tickets must be purchased in advance at The Bankery or
online.

2. Items by the Public

Judy York said that the sidewalks look terrible.  All of the sidewalks have grass growing on
them.

Greg Dore said that we unfortunately do not have the man power to be able to take care of the 
grass on all of the sidewalks.  We used to get help from the jail. 

Darla Pickett asked about using Roundup.

Greg Dore said that it is not legal for us to use chemicals like Roundup.

Judy York asked how other towns do it.

Greg Dore said that a lot of towns have a contractor that takes care of this for them.

Christine Almand said that as a municipality we cannot apply any pesticides or herbicides.  It 
is costly to either have somebody trained and licensed or hire a contractor.  We cannot use 
Roundup.

Darla Pickett asked what our cost for membership with KVCOG is.

Jeff Hewett said he believes it is $17,900.00.

Donald Skillings said that is the dues.  We also do contracted work with them.

3. Selectmen’s Items

Betty Austin said that she attended the KVCOG meeting last Tuesday.  The speaker was 
Yellowlight Breen.  He talked about civility in government, and handed out civility pins.

Darla Pickett said that she received an email from someone who has been away for about 10 
years.  They said how amazed they were at how great the town looks now.

Darla Pickett asked what the policy is for bringing work to the selectmen to approve and then 
having the contractor take on additional work that was not in the original plan.



Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes                     3                                      September 27, 2016

Randy Gray said that Newell Graf has been here painting.  He has taken advantage of him 
being here and had him do some other things in the building.  The price was right and it 
worked in our favor.

Soren Siren thanked Denise LeBlanc for the work that was done on the trails.

Paul York said that the day room at the Fire Station came out really nice.

Paul York asked about the Highway Department truck that was having some body work done.

Greg Dore said that it is now at D&J Restoration.  They should have it done in a week or two.

Paul York said it has been out there all summer and not being used.

Greg Dore said that every week the guy had another reason why it wasn’t done.  We finally 
decided to take it someplace else to get it done.

Paul York asked Brent Dickey where we are with the sewer project across the river.

Brent Dickey said that they worked later than they were supposed to on Monday.  They are 
getting things done.  Mt. Pleasant Avenue is pretty much ready for paving.  The majority of the
structures are in place.  The other streets should be being paved shortly.  They are going to 
reline the sewer on Joyce Street from the treatment plant to Waterville Road.  They will be 
cleaning that on Friday, and the lining crew will be back on October 24th.  They will be out of 
there by the middle of October, except to come back for the lining.

Donald Skillings said he did have some concerns with the sidewalks.  He did walk through the 
parking lot downtown.  He said that everything has grown in and looks very nice.

Donald Skillings said that the TIF Committee is looking for a letter from the Selectmen 
outlining how they will be using their input in decision-making regarding the TIF.

Kristina Cannon said that the TIF Committee wants to know what their role is going to be.  If 
somebody wants to request TIF Funding…will the Committee then score it and make 
recommendations to the Selectmen.  Is that even what their role should be?

Donald Skillings said that the Selectmen need the recommendation from the Committee.  
Ultimately the TIF funds are at the discretion of the Selectmen.

Jeff Hewett asked if the Selectmen wanted to see the requests that are not supported by the 
Committee.

Paul York said yes.  The Selectmen are looking for the input from this Committee.

Donald Skillings said that he doesn’t want to diminish the input from the Committee, but 
ultimately the Selectmen have to make the decision about the TIF.



Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes                     4                                      September 27, 2016

Donald Skillings said that he would work with the Town Manager to draft the letter and bring 
it back for approval at the next meeting. 

4. Department & Committee Reports

Randy Gray said that Household Hazardous Waste Day is this Saturday from 9:00 to Noon.

The Transfer Station was inspected by DEP today.  That went very well.

Gail Pelotte said that we have 76 requests for absentee ballots to date.  The school ballots are 
here.  She is still waiting for town and state ballots.

Jeff Hewett said that the spotlight on our website is the new sign for the Drive-In.  It is a 
replica of what was there 40 years ago.

Chief Bolduc said that Erin Brown, the Administrative Assistant submitted her resignation.  
She will be going to work for Somerset County dispatch.

Our only applicant for one position, withdrew.  We have two applicants from out of state for 
another position.  Jacob Boudreau is doing well at the Academy.

Jason Frost said that the new ladder truck should be here mid to late October.

Next Thursday we will be doing some hose testing.

Next month our flow pack and air cylinders will be tested.

Will be scheduling to have the ladders tested as well.  The guy called just before the meeting.

Greg Dore said that the final paving projects for this year were started today…Glenview Drive,
Stevens Road, Back Road, Main Street and Heselton Street.

We finally fixed the problem we were having on Madison Avenue…flooding every time it 
rained.

Greg Dore said that the Highway Department is going to cut out the problem area in the 
Municipal Building Parking Lot and fix it, then Fine Line will pave those sections.  This will 
begin on October 7th.

Donald Skillings asked how it would be pitched to get it to drain to the street.

Greg Dore said that they flooded it to see where the pitch needed to be.

Recording Time:  28:06



Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes                     5                                      September 27, 2016

Presentation:

1. Kristina Cannon will give a presentation regarding the Economic Impact Study on 
behalf of the Run of River Committee.  Clayton Cole, American Canoe Association will also 
be present to answer questions.

Kristina Cannon handed out flyers that were made for Run of River to get the word out.

The new website www.visitskowhegan.com has also been created and is under construction.

She said that she was just down by the river taking photos of Clayton Cole paddling in the 
river. These will be part of a slideshow for Run of River.

Page 5:  There is updated information.  There was some question because the 2005 data 
included outdoor swimming.  This has been updated so that it is only including spending on 
sports equipment.  Spending on swimming is very low in comparison.

Page 9:  Under water flow, there was some question when raft rides didn’t happen during 
RiverFest this year.  She did not realize that the river would be so low.  Rafters prefer a higher 
CFS and prefer not to have rocks sticking out of the water.  Kayakers and canoers could 
potentially be using at a lower CFS level.  

The river has been running much lower than normal this year…2000 to 3000 CFS instead of 
the 5000 to 6000 CFS.

Brookfield has said that they will work with us during events.

Donald Skillings asked about what has been done to ensure flows.  He assumes that this will 
require controlled releases.

Greg Dore said that Brookfield can’t truly control the flows.  We are designing the park itself 
to react at different levels.  Whatever we have for flow, will determine what series of rapids 
you have.  Three different structures that will react at different flows of the river.

Clayton Cole said that as part of their license with FERC they either have the authority to 
manipulate flow or they do not.  He is guessing that this damn does not have that authority.

Soren Siren said he thinks that the construction on the river is what caused the issue this year.  
Just bad timing.

Page 19:  There were questions about the size of the paddling community and associated 
events.  There are a number of different paddling clubs and organizations in the New England 
area.

Page 20:  There were 90 paddling competitions and events.  People are willing to travel to 
these events.  Events will be the key piece for economic impact.

http://www.visitskowhegan.com


Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes                     6                                      September 27, 2016

Page 25:  There was a study out of upstate New York by another consulting firm.  Kristina 
Cannon asked our consulting firm to put together low, mid and high range earnings 
projections.

More research was done on maintenance and repairs.  What we found out was that when 
features are grounded in bedrock they are less likely to degrade or move.  Our riverbed is more
bedrock than sandstone.  She suspects there will be less of a likelihood of repairs because of 
that.

Page 29:  The $429,000.00 was because boulders had moved and some significant repairs 
needed to be done.

Donald Skillings said that he plans to be in Eagle Colorado, and would be available to talk to 
somebody there to see where they are in this process.

He also said he attended a surf expo in Florida last week.  It was all outdoor water recreation.  
It was enormous…there were hundreds of retailers.  The economy is shifting to those types of 
enviro tourism.

Recording Time:  40:03

Clayton Cole said he is a competitive paddler, and has participated in many events.  He 
paddled the Kennebec Gorge here this afternoon.  He said there is plenty of water for kayaks, 
canoes and rafts at its current level.  Rafts typically like between 3500 and 6000 CFS.

Waterparks are tailor-made for slalom races and free-style competitions.

He said he didn’t see anything that would constitute a hazard like concrete or steel.  There is a 
great foundation to build a park on here.  People are out using the trails during their lunch hour,
and down by the river just being in the area.

At a typical slalom race we would have 30 to 40 people in the race.  The sport has been very 
stable for the last 25 years.  There is growing interest these days in outdoor sports and 
activities.  Offering different races (kayaks, canoes rafts, paddle boards, etc.) and races for 
different age groups will bring more people.

At the Old Town Regatta we had 160 people over a four day period.  That equates to 200 to 
300 people per day in an area that would not have been there otherwise.

Darla Pickett asked where he was from.

Clayton Cole said the he lives in Corinth, so about an hour from here.  He said he has traveled 
as far as the Rockies to participate in a paddling event.  He said he has had people travel here 
from Washington State to participate in these events.  People were here from Hawaii,  
Switzerland and United Kingdom.  Some of these people have family here so they plan a 
family vacation around the event.



Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes                     7                                      September 27, 2016

Kristina Cannon said that they have started to work on the Business Plan, and will continue to 
work on that.  Having the Economic Impact Study should also help the chances for grants in 
the future.

Donald Skillings said that sometime in the very near future we need real numbers.  He sees the 
vision and thinks it is good but we need to hammer down expenses and potential revenues.  He 
really wants to see the expense side before any more money is voted on to be expended.

Betty Austin said in listening to this she is thinking of the Kneading Conference and how that 
grew from one thing.  So many people were here this summer attending that conference and 
bread fair.  She sees the potential in this.

Matt, a recreational paddler from Bangor, spoke about what an opportunity this is for 
Skowhegan.  It is a great opportunity for people like him to introduce their children to the 
activity in a controlled environment.  He thinks that the impact on this area would be 
tremendous.

Consent Agenda:

1. Approve and sign Minutes for the following:

Regular Selectmen’s Meeting September 13, 2016

A motion was made by Darla Pickett and seconded by Soren Siren to approve the 
Consent Agenda as written.

Vote:  5/0

Recording Time:  52:15

Regular Agenda:

1. Discussion and decision to approve the Application for Malt License for:

Capital Pizza Huts d/b/a Pizza Hut
424 Madison Avenue

A motion was made by Paul York and seconded by Soren Siren to approve the 
Application for Malt License for Capital Pizza Huts d/b/a Pizza Hut.

Vote:  5/0

2. Discussion and decision to approve the Application for Malt, Spirituous, Vinous 
License for:

New Garden
6 Main Street



Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes                     8                                      September 27, 2016

A motion was made by Soren Siren and seconded by Paul York to approve the 
Application for Malt, Spirituous, Vinous License for New Garden.

Vote:  5/0

3. Discussion and decision to approve the Warrant and Notice of Election for the MSAD 
54 Referendum for November 8, 2016.

A motion was made by Paul York and seconded by Betty Austin to approve the Warrant 
and Notice of Election for the MSAD 54 Referendum for November 8, 2016.

Soren Siren said he would like to see something more specific regarding what the money is for.
Last spring there were some projects that were going to be looked at and put off until the fall.  
Some of these were done over the summer.  

Donald Skillings said that maybe we could talk about this and ask for more specific 
information going forward.  We will have joint meetings with the school board during the 
budget.

Betty Austin said that we could ask the Town Manager to call Brent Colbry and ask for more 
information.

Soren Siren said that the High School roof repairs were covered by insurance.  The Middle 
School roof was done over the summer.  If those projects have been done, what is this money 
for?

There was discussion about tabling this item.

Gail Pelotte said that we already have the ballots.  The Selectmen have to sign the Warrants in 
order for them to be posted.

Betty Austin said that if we are getting more information, we can get that out to the public.

Donald Skillings said that we are singing something to post for the public…if we don’t agree 
with it do we not sign it?

Betty Austin said that the Selectmen are not rubber stamping to do this, we are just making it 
so that the town’s people can vote on it.  It is our job to get them more information, so when 
they vote…they can vote intelligently.  We will be voting on it then too.

Gail Pelotte said this is going out to the residents to make them aware that this will be voted 
on.  It’s not like they already have the bond.  This has to be voted on and pass before they can 
borrow the money.

Vote:  5/0

4. Discussion and decision to approve a Pole Location Permit to allow Fair Point to place 
one pole and one support pole on Route 150, 516’ north of the Dr. Mann Road.



Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes                     9                                      September 27, 2016

A motion was made by Betty Austin and seconded by Paul York to approve a Pole 
Location Permit to allow Fair Point to place one pole and one support pole on Route 150, 
516’ north of the Dr. Mann Road.

Vote:  5/0

5. Discussion and decision to sell the 1990 ladder truck to Dana Cassidy for the amount of
$20,000.00 and deposit those funds into the Sale of Town-Owned Property Account, 
contingent upon the new ladder truck being put into service.

A motion was made by Darla Pickett and seconded by Betty Austin to sell the 1990 ladder
truck to Dana Cassidy for the amount of $20,000.00 and deposit those funds into the Sale 
of Town-Owned Property Account contingent upon the new ladder truck being put into 
service.

Donald Skillings said he would either like to see these funds deposited into the Truck 
Replacement Account or a Fire Department Building Fund.

Darla Pickett said she would like to hear why the Town Manager recommended putting it into 
the Sale of Town-Owned Property Account.

Christine Almand said that historically everything that we sell, the money was supposed to go 
into the Sale of Town-Owned Property Account.  Occasionally Department Heads have asked 
to keep the funds for their reserve accounts.  She discussed this with Chief Howard.  The last 
time we sold a truck, the money went into the Fire Department Reserve Account.  What is in 
the Sale of Town-Owned Property Account now is about $90,000.00.  There is another item on
the Agenda to expend a very large chunk of that.  This latest truck was mostly paid for by 
federal funds.  She said that she honestly doesn’t care which account it goes into.  She is fine 
either way.

Donald Skillings said that when we trade in a police cruiser it goes towards the vehicle being 
purchased, and not into this account.

Darla Pickett said if we expend what is proposed in the Agenda, we will have about 
$40,000.00 left in that account.

Christine Almand said that she doesn’t have a strong feeling either way.  It is tax dollars 
regardless.

Paul York said that he feels that when items are sold, the funds should stay in that department 
to replace the items being sold.  During budget the easiest places to cut are the reserve 
accounts, then we have to dig ourselves out when we get into a bind.

Soren Siren agreed.



Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes                    10                                     September 27, 2016

An amended motion was made by Darla Pickett and seconded by Betty Austin to sell the 
1990 ladder truck to Dana Cassidy for the amount of $20,000.00 and deposit those funds 
into the Fire Department Reserve Account, Truck Replacement Designation, contingent 
upon the new ladder truck being put into service.

Vote:  5/0

Recording Time:  01:03:54

6. Discussion and decision to expend an amount not to exceed $6,500.00 from the Mary 
C. Brainard Trust Fund to assist residents who do not qualify for General Assistance with 
heating assistance.

A motion was made by Betty Austin and seconded by Darla Pickett to expend an amount 
not to exceed $6,500.00 from the Mary C. Brainard Trust Fund to assist residents who do
not qualify for General Assistance with heating assistance.

Vote:  5/0

7. Discussion and decision to award the Cemetery Vault Reconstruction Bid to Laneys 
Construction with a total bid amount of $7,302.50 and expend that amount from the Cemetery 
Reserve Account.

A motion was made by Soren Siren and seconded by Paul York to award the Cemetery 
Vault Reconstruction Bid to Laneys Construction with a total bid amount of $7,302.50 
and expend that amount from the Cemetery Reserve Account.

Vote:  5/0

8. Discussion and decision to award the Boiler Replacement Bid to Mark Tracy Heating.  
Two options Biasi B40-12 ($46,000.00) or Boderus G515-8 ($58,500.00 plus $3,000.00 to line
the chimney) and expend the funds from the Sale of Town-Owned Property Account.

Donald Skillings said that we have two experts here…the Engineer from Plymouth 
Engineering and Mark Tracy from Mark Tracy Heating.

Darla Pickett asked Mark Tracy if he plans to use the Biasi or the Bodersu.

Mark Tracy said that he is going to use whichever boiler the Selectmen choose.  He gave some 
options.

Darla Pickett said that is kind of iffy.  She asked Mark Tracy if he had a preference.

Mark Tracy said that he likes both boilers.  He thinks that the Biasi is a better fit for the 
Community Center.  It gives the option of not having to penetrate the roof for another chimney.
We have an issue with the chimney not being up to code.  Any time you put in a new boiler, 
you have to bring everything in that boiler room up to present day code.  We can put a chimney



Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes                    11                                     September 27, 2016

system inside that chimney and use it as a chase-way.  The reason we can do that with the Biasi
boiler is that it has an eight inch flew, so two will fit in the current chimney.

Darla Pickett said that if we try to put a third boiler in to heat water, there will be too much 
cold air left to circulate.

Mark Tracy said that we are only using the chimney as a chase-way.  It is basically a place to 
hide our chimney, so we don’t have to poke another hole in the roof.  

Darla Pickett said that she was told by the state inspector that it would never draft well if you 
put the smaller enclosure inside the chimney.

Mark Tracy said that he is right…but that is not what we are doing.  This is going to be its own
chimney, inside the old chimney.  On the top there will be a stainless steel cover.  It will pretty 
much be sealed off.  On the bottom there will be a stainless steel plate or something to block it 
off as well.

Darla Pickett said that Keith Ewing stated in his letter that the Biasi would not work.  
However, Darla was told that there are two different ways to look at that.  Cast iron hold heat 
better, but the steel gets rid of the heat faster, so it is not as likely to split as cast iron.

Keith Ewing said that the Boderus has a better longevity, and we have more of a history using 
those systems.  It is an opinion question.  Our opinion is…we would recommend the Boderus, 
not the Biasi.

Darla Pickett said that the boilers recommended are residential.

Mark Tracy said that they are both commercial boilers.  The Biasi has a dual listing.  Mark 
Tracy said that the guy that owns the Biasi company is a personal friend of his.  It is listed as a 
residential chimney as a loophole, so that we can get into a smaller chimney if necessary.

Darla Pickett said that the state inspector said that the current chimney does not meet code for 
commercial boilers.

Mark Tracy said that that chimney is not going to be used.  It will only be a chase-way for the 
chimney system. A code chimney will be inside the current chimney.  It is not a liner…it is a 
chimney system.

Donald Skillings asked Keith Ewing about the contradictory information about the chimney.  
Donald Skillings said that Keith Ewing has stood strong saying that the current chimney is 
legal for the larger commercial boilers.

Keith Ewing said that is what he understood and interpreted from the code.

Mark Tracy said that the code requires eight inches of solid material.

Keith Ewing said that what it actually says is that it requires an eight inch thickness.



Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes                    12                                     September 27, 2016

Randy Gray said that the code says solid cement or brick.

Keith Ewing said that he has had this conversation at the state level on multiple projects.

Donald Skillings asked if Keith Ewing had had a conversation with Bruce Bristow, the State 
Inspector, on this project.

Keith Ewing said that he had not.

Donald Skillings said that we all want to pick the best boiler for the Town for the least amount 
of money.  He said what scares him about Keith Ewing’s recommendation is that Mr. Bristow, 
who is the inspector says that we can’t use that chimney.  It is concerning because we don’t 
want to have to buy another chimney.

Keith Ewing said that he and his firm have had these conversations with the state in the past 
and the chimney was adequate.  What Mr. Tracy is recommending is a good system.  The 
chimney is a conversation we will have to have at the state level.

Donald Skillings said that with the Boderus we will need a waiver or the blessing of the state 
before we move forward.  With the Biasi we are legal with this metal chimney system.

Keith Ewing said that the same thing can be done with the Boderus.  Mattae has already done 
the calculation for that.

Randy Gray said that he did bring Bruce Bristow here to look at the chimney.  He did say that 
the chimney would not be code compliant.

Donald Skillings said that to be clear, in the code, solid means 75% solid.  So if you have a 
cinder block, 75% of that would have to be solid to comply.

Keith Ewing said that you would have to grout that if it wasn’t solid.  He has not seen a 
chimney that was built in the 80s that didn’t have solid brick coming up through.

Donald Skillings said that we are now looking at a third boiler for the hot water.  From an 
economic standpoint…smart move or not?

Keith Ewing said it is a smart move.  He doesn’t know if it will pay for itself or not.  Depends 
on how many gallons we are putting through there during the summer.

Donald Skillings asked about shutting the other two boilers down for up to six months per 
year.

Keith Ewing said that shutting the boilers down long term is never a good thing.  It introduces 
more moisture.  Personally he would recommend alternating the other two boilers.

Paul York said he has done a lot of work on this as well.  He is leaning towards the Biasi with 
the third boiler.  He was confident that what was recommended previously would work.  These



Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes                    13                                     September 27, 2016

Biasi boilers are actually better than the ones originally recommended.  He is confident that 
this will work and we will save a lot of money.  We are saving $15,000.00 plus, up to 
$40,000.00…depending on which numbers you look at.

Donald Skillings thanked everyone.  This has been a long arduous process.  We were originally
in the ballpark of $98,000.00.  With a lot of time, education, experts…he thinks that we all 
have become educated in a way that we never wanted to be in boilers.  We are doing what is 
right.

Paul York sad that he would like to apologize to all of the people who bid on this project.  It 
was a failure right from the get go.  It has nothing to do with any of the contractors who put in 
bids.  He apologized for the whole process and the circus.  We need to make sure that it is 
squared away before it goes out.

Donald Skillings agreed with Paul York.

A motion was made by Darla Pickett and seconded by Paul York to award the Boiler 
Replacement Bid to Mark Tracy Heating (3 boiler option) with a total bid price of 
$51,000.00 and expend the funds from the Sale of Town-Owned Property Account…as 
long as this is in compliance with state guidelines.

Vote:  5/0

Recording Time:  01:27:15

9. Discussion and decision to allow Chief Bolduc to go out to bid for the equipment and 
labor to up-fit the 2017 Ford SUV Police Interceptor.

A motion was made by Betty Austin and seconded by Paul York to allow Chief Bolduc to 
go out to bid for the equipment and labor to up-fit the 2017 Ford SUV Police Interceptor.

Vote:  5/0

10. Discussion and decision to allow Chief Howard to apply for the Maine Department of 
Agriculture, Forest Protection Division, 2017 Volunteer Fire Assistance Program Grant in the 
amount of $4,000.00.  There is a 50% match for this grant, which will come from the Fire 
Department Repairs and Maintenance Account, Equipment Designation.

A motion was made by Paul York and seconded by Betty Austin to allow Chief Howard 
to apply for the Maine Department of Agriculture, Forest Protection Division, 2017 
Volunteer Fire Assistance Program Grant in the amount of $4,000.00.

Vote:  5/0

11. Discussion and decision to allow Christine Almand to hold a Public Hearing regarding 
the General Assistance Ordinances on October 11, 2016 at 5:30 p.m.



Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes                    14                                     September 27, 2016

A motion was made by Paul York and seconded by Betty Austin to allow Christine 
Almand to hold a Public Hearing regarding the General Assistance Ordinances on 
October 11, 2016 at 5:30 p.m.

Vote:  5/0

12. Discussion and decision to schedule a Selectmen’s Workshop on October 11, 2016 to 
discuss policies and expectations.

Betty Austin said this is when we have the 5:00 p.m. coffee.

Soren Siren said we have done it and nobody shows up.

Betty Austin said that it wasn’t advertised well, and we said that we would give it time.  We 
need to promote it.

Donald Skillings said we could have the workshop at 4:40 p.m.  If nobody shows up for the 
coffee we can keep talking.

Betty Austin said that people came the first time for the coffee that would not speak during 
Items by the Public.

A motion was made by Paul York and seconded by Darla Pickett to schedule a 
Selectmen’s Workshop on October 11, 2016 at 4:30 p.m. to discuss policies and 
expectations.

Vote:  5/0

13. Treasurer’s Warrants to be approved:

#116 $              5,684.39 (FY 2016 Accounts Payables)
#24 $            35,383.97 (Payroll #37)
#25 $            10,895.81 (State Payables)
#26 $            33,235.64 (Payroll #38)
#27       $       1,766,606.83 (FY 2017 Accounts Payables)
Total $       1,851,806.64

A motion was made by Betty Austin and seconded by Soren Siren to approve the 
Treasurer’s Warrants as written.

Vote:  5/0

14. Other Business

There was no Other Business.



Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes                    15                                     September 27, 2016

15. Unfinished Business

Job Classes/Pay Scale
Run of River/Economic Development
Utilizing Outside Services
Town Charter

There was no discussion.

16. Sign Documents

The Selectmen signed documents.

Adjourn Selectmen’s Meeting.

Approved and signed on October 11, 2016.

_______________________________ _______________________________

_______________________________ _______________________________

_______________________________

A True Copy Attest: ______________________________
                       Cara L. Mason, Executive Secretary


